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DeLorme Map Image

Schumacher, Jeff <Jeff.Schumacher@premieraca.com> Mon, Jan 23, 2017 at 10:58 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

The boundary of the pit is now clearly marked. | hired Leibert - McAtee & Associates, a local surveying firm, to go out
and find the proper boundary based on GPS and feet measurements. At each corner of the boundary and the mid-
point on the North boundary, they placed a pin at ground level and then drove a steel fence post beside each marker.
So, there are 8 steel post with at least the top foot painted orange marking the boundary of the pit. This spring,
when the ground thaws, | plan to replace the steel fence post with a more permanent post that cows will not knock
over, as | believe that is what happened to the original markers. This should fulfill the requirements outlined in your
inspection report.

Thanks,
Jeff Schumacher

(970) 520-5683

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Schumacher, Jeff

Subject: Re: DeLorme Map Image
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